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Dennis Ancinec

From: Jim Mahler [aftjim@pacbell.net]
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2009 2:45 PM
To: AFT General Distribution
Subject: Act Now! Employee Free Choice Act is Introduced in Congress

(please forward-you may need to click to unblock the image to see the full text of this message) 
 
 

 

Our campaign to pass the Employee Free Choice Act has been strong. Today, the bill was 
formally introduced in both the House and the Senate. Your senators and 
representative need to hear from you to secure swift consideration of the 
Employee Free Choice Act. 

Here's how you can help: 
 

1. Click here to call your senators and representative. When prompted, 
enter your phone number. The system will automatically dial the 
congressional switchboard and call you when connected. (Click here to find 
your U.S. senators and U.S. representative.) 

 
 

2. Send a letter to your senators and representative. 

 
Passing EFCA will not be easy, but we can do it with your help. Powerful business interests 
have launched a multimillion-dollar campaign to defeat us. As of today, 40 senators and 
220 representatives have signed on as co-sponsors. 

Forming a union allows workers to collectively bargain for healthcare, pensions, fair wages 
and better working conditions. This is the best opportunity working people have to 
improve their lives and the lives of their families. 

  

Click here to call your senators and representative. 

Click here to send a letter to your senators and representative. 

Your help today will make a huge difference for swift consideration of the Employee Free 
Choice Act. We do not know what the next few weeks will bring. We need to stand 
together and fight. Be on the lookout for future actions and updates. 

http://www.unionvoice.org/ct/xdqgahS1Zu-s/
http://www.unionvoice.org/ct/xdqgahS1Zu-s/
http://www.unionvoice.org/ct/xdqgahS1Zu-s/
http://www.unionvoice.org/ct/x7qgahS1Zu-x/
http://www.unionvoice.org/ct/x7qgahS1Zu-x/
http://www.unionvoice.org/ct/xpqgahS1Zu-3/
http://www.unionvoice.org/ct/xdqgahS1Zu-s/
http://www.unionvoice.org/ct/xpqgahS1Zu-3/
http://www.aft.org/fight4america/click2call.cfm



